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- UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20866

June 10, 1991

MEMORAKDUM FOR: John Austin, Chief
Decommissioning & Re?ulatory Issues Branch
Diviston of Low-Level Waste Management
lgg Decommissioning, NMSS

Mel Silberberyg, Chief
Waste Managerment Branch

Dhisino Enginegring, RIS
FROM: Vandy L. Miller,"Assistant Biredtor

for State Agreements Program
State Programs, GPA

SUBJECT: COMMENTS FROM THE STATES ON DRAFT PROPOSEL
RULE ENTITLED, "LOWLEVEL WASTE SHIPMENT
INFORMATION AND REPORTING"

Ateched are additiona)l comments we have recefved from the Stetes since
our May 14, 1991 memorandum on the at ove subject. Copies of these
documents were rovioun‘ forwarded . members of your staff,

William Lahs, NMSS, and Mark Haisfield, RES.

The documents attached are as folluws:

1. Letter dated Arril 11, 1991 from the Georgla Department of
Netura)l Resources, 1 page,
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Letter dated May 2, 1991 from the North Dakota State Department
of Health and Consc)idated Laboratories, & pages,

Attachments
As stated
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